Holly Swan

Seeking RN position

Albany, GA 31701 hollyswan0516@gmail.com +1 229 854 4971

Five years clinical experience as Registered Nurse on cardiovascular step down unit with telemetry monitored patients in hospital setting. Two years of experience in patient care at an intermediate care facility for the mentally retarded (ICF/MR). One year of experience in primary care case management for the elderly and disabled. Seeking a position as a Registered Nurse to provide exceptional nursing care through utilization of the nursing process to assess plan, implement, and evaluate individualized care of patients to help further the effectiveness of the health care work environment.

Work Experience

Cardiovascular Nurse

Phoebe Putney Health System - Albany, GA October 2016 to Present

Cardiovascular Step-down Unit Registered Nurse 10/2016-Present date in Albany, GA

- Manage and implement patient care of 4 to 5 patients for cardiovascular needs such as irregular heart rhythm, myocardial infarction, angina, and congestive heart failure exacerbation, etc.
- Provide post operative care for the following: Cardiac cath with stent placement, Coronary artery bypass surgery, TAVR, VATS, Pacemaker placement, Carotid endarterectomy, Aortic abdominal aneurysm repair, Pericardial window, Valve replacement, etc.
- Provide nursing care by completing physical assessments, patient education, administering/monitoring medications, and closely re-assessing and monitoring patient health status, changes, and recovery in a timely manner
- Providing adequate and timely documentation using Meditech
- Collaborating with multidisciplinary team to formulate plan of care based on a patient's individual needs
- Admitting, transferring, and discharging patients in a timely manner focusing on admitting diagnosis and patient's needs
- Educating patients and families on admitting diagnosis and patient's needs
- · Assisting healthcare staff and patients before, during, and after treatment and examination
- · Attending and participating in staff meetings on new equipment, floor needs, and patient's needs
- Delegating and supervising care to nursing assistants
- Being a preceptor for new nurses, travel nurses, and nurse externs

CASE MANAGER

SOURCE CARE MANAGEMENT January 2011 to October 2012

- Assisted clients in scheduling home visits and phone calls and monitored effectiveness of these activities.
- Collaborated closely with treatment team to appropriately coordinate client care services.

- Conducted outreach, advocacy and rehabilitative services for regular cases and crisis intervention.
- Monitored patients prescribed medications for effectiveness and side effects.

BEHAVIOR PROGRAM SPECIALIST

PARKWOOD DEVELOPMENTAL CENTER July 2008 to October 2010

- Charted and recorded information in client files.
- Collaborated closely with treatment team to appropriately coordinate client care services.
- Developed comprehensive treatment plans that focused on accurate diagnosis and behavioral management and treatment of problems.
- Taught clients anger management techniques, relaxation skills, impulse control, social skills, emotional coping skills and functional skills.

Education

Associate of Science in Nursing

Darton State College 2016

Bachelor of Science in Psychology

Valdosta State University 2006

Skills

- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- Behavior Management

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN)

July 2016 to January 2022

Basic Life Support (BLS)

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

Additional Information

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- Current Basic Life Support/First Aid Certification/ACLS
- Current Georgia Registered Nurse
- Drug therapy management
- Enthusiastic caregiver

- Exceptional problem solver
- Familiarity with disease management programs, holistic care, therapeutic nursing interventions
- Hardworking and energetic; adapt easily to change of environment and work schedule
- Health and wellness expertise
- Psych and mental health care proficiency
- Superior communication skills and utilization of critical thinking
- Empathetic patient advocate
- 5 years experience monitoring patients on telemetry